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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Eva

Wall, Conor [Conor_Wall@golder.com]

05 July 2011 10:35

Ewa Babiarczyk

110705 - CW to EB: Revised Meeting - Waste Licence No. W0254-01

We wish to confirm that your revised date of next Wednesday 13" July at 11:00 am suits us to meet you at the EPA
Offices in Johnstown Castle. Perhaps you can confirm by email that this is suitable.

Kind regards

Conor

Conor Wall (M.Sc., Dip. EIA Man.) | Principal | Golder Associates Ireland Ltd.
Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare, Ireland
T: +353 45 87 4411 | D: +353 45 874411 | F: +353 45 87 4549 | M: +353 87 205 9354 | E: Conor_Wall@golder.com |

www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe

Floase consider the environmont before printing this®ig
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